Mountain Drive, Mount Pocono, Pa. 18344
(717)839-6796

February 6, 1984

S. R. Morss
R3
Bradford, MASS 01830

Dear Mr. Morss:

Received your letter. We have had other people in MA receiv-

ing our signal also.

We have been in operation since April 8, 1981. Have a array
of 4 directional towers on 27 acres of property. We have

a new building which we designed ourselves. Our equipment
is new and geared for AM Stereo, which we will eventually
change to. We are in the process of acquiring a sattelite

dish as we are a CBS affiliate.

Everything you heard is on our logs. This is to verify your

reception.of our station.
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